Abhishek majithia

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | Radio Jockey | Voiceover |

Summary

WHY ABHISHEK? If you have a need for a high-impact, content-rich and humorous emcee... then ABHISHEK MAJITHIA is the emcee to call! Abhishek is renowned for His impact on audiences! Audiences everywhere love his energy and humour; clients love his ability to keep the event flowing. His enthusiasm is so infectious that he is often called as the "TURN AROUND SPECIALIST" Abhishek has been professionally hosting, emceeing events and has been delivering memorable events full-time for the past 6 years. His work has made him travel virtually all around India and abroad. He has worked with hundreds of corporations, associations, and professional events across various verticals to make sure the event is a HIT. His professional emcee skills are EXCELLENT! Since he is been working as a professional for more than half a decade, the vast spectrum of engagement taken up by him make ABHISHEK the right choice for being your-MASTER OF CEREMONIES • PROFESSIONAL SPEAKER • BUSINESS PRESENTER • MEETING MORDERATOR • CORPORATE HOST • VOICE OVERS • SCRIPT WRITING In short "HE DOES IT ALL" It was a gradual move for him to move towards lending his voice for billboards and corporate videos and the natural progression took him to doing a stint as a radio jockey with 94.3 RADIO ONE MAXIMUM MUSIC MAXIMUM CHOICE where he hosted "MERA REQUEST SHOW". He has also performed as an on camera host for corporate videos and sales and product presentations and training programs. Thus Abhishek majithia is the complete package Polished, poised and professional. Abhishek is always articulate, amazingly versatile and meticulously prepared. By conveying his enthusiasm and commitment, he establishes immediate rapport with his audience. Abhishek knows how to keep a program on schedule, motivate groups to stay on task and thinks well on his feet. He approaches each engagement with the warmth and wit that keeps clients coming back

Specialties

• Product Launches • Trader & Dealer Meets • Incentive Programs • Award Functions • Gala nights • Quiz Contests • Fashion Shows • Theme Parties • Team Building Games • Beauty Pageants • Concerts • Sports Events • Corporate training Sessions • Interactive Sessions LET ME BY LEAVING YOU WITH A SMALL THOUGHT- The audience always remembers a good emcee but A great emcee is one who makes sure the audience remembers the EVENT! So does your emcee understand why you doing your event?

Experience

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | Radio Jockey | Voiceover | RJ | at Freelancer September 1984 - Present (31 years)

PLEASE READ MY COMPLETE PROFILE..

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Times 360

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at clinet Hungama

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Percept D Mark

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Encompass

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Candid Events and Marketing

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Hansa Events and Activation

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client George P Jhonson

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Pepsi

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Airtel

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Vodafone

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Tata Indicom

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Wipro

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Microsoft

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client IBM

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Radio Mirchi

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Red fm

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Radio one

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Adlabs

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Tuborg

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Hdfc

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client HSBC

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Philips

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Zee tv

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Animax

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client CNBC TV18

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Sony TV

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Sab tv

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Nickelodeon

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Future Group

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Pantaloons

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Big bazaar

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Central Shop.Eat.Celebrate

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Times Of India

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Yuva-Views Paper

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Outlook

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Fifa

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Gulf Oil

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Fountainhead Events and Promotions

January 2012 - 2012 (less than a year)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Wizcraft

January 2012 - 2012 (less than a year)

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | at client Nike

January 2012 - 2012 (less than a year)

Freelancer at Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | Radio Jockey | Voiceover |

January 1984 - December 2011 (28 years)

Courses

Bishop Cotton Boys School

did my schooling

Languages

Hindi

Punjabi

Kannada

Education

Bishop Cotton Boys School

Skills & Expertise

English

Writing

Customer Relations

Social Media

Customer Service

Event Management

Strategic Planning

PowerPoint

Editing

Production

Public Relations

Event Planning

Advertising

Public Speaking

Marketing Strategy

Promotions

Television

Online Marketing

Film

Team Building

Entertainment

Social Media Marketing

Teaching

Marketing Communications

Video

Emcee

Voice Over

Compere

Live Events

Social Networking

Concerts

Celebrity Management

On-camera

Abhishek majithia

Anchor | Emcee | Compere | M.C | Radio Jockey | Voiceover |



Contact Abhishek on LinkedIn